# KAYLA-MAREE DELANEY

714-348-9248 🔹 kayladelaney17@gmail.com 🔹 Houston, Tx 77007

#### SUMMARY

Enthusiastic soon to be BSN graduate (December 2022) with enhanced clinical experience, seeking a position as a registered nurse. Looking to utilize skills and education obtained in medical-surgical, intensive care, psychiatric and women's health settings, performing holistic patient care in acute care and long term care practices. Confident capabilities in interprofessional care, teamwork approach and task delegation for providing care. Ten years experience in the medical field working the ladder from Certified Nursing Assistant, Patient Care Technician, Medical Assistant, certified in the State of California and Clinical Nursing Student. BLS certified through the American Heart Association and certified in vision and hearing screening.

#### EXPERIENCE

Memorial Hermann | Houston, Sugarland, Tx | Oct 2021-Jan 2022

- Intensive Care, Neurological Intensive Care, Shock and Trauma,
- Cardiovascular Intensive Care, Intermediate Care, Spring 2021
- Neonatal Intensive Care, Labor and Delivery, Postpartum

Behavioral Hospital of Bellaire, Care | Houston, Tx | Jan 0001-Jan 2021

- Administer Medications
- Provide safe environment
- Addressing and recognizing individual needs of clients in an inpatient unit.

#### **Certified Medical Assistant**

Carrollton Family Chiropractic | Carrollton, Tx | Oct 2019-Aug 2020

- Insurance billing
- Providing quality healthcare needs to all patients while delivering professional, personable, courteous, and efficient service
- Keeping Report with all doctors and staff on patients
- Charting/ documenting daily procedures and treatment
- Specialization in Autonomic nervous system testing for diabetic neuropathy patients
- Working efficiently and within a team environment
- Insurance coordination & referrals

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Genesis Healthcare | Anaheim, CA | Jan 2017-Aug 2017

- Working efficiently with total care patients, 10-13 patient assignments
- Delivering professional hygiene care including toileting, bed changing, bathing, dressing & oral care
- Considerable training and care for ambulation of Fall Risk Clients

• Charting/ documenting daily procedures and treatments performed.

Memorial Hermann | Houston, Tx | Jan 2022

• Intensive Care, Emergency Room, Labor and Delivery

Memorial Hermann | Houston, Tx | Jan 2020

• Medical-Surgical Unit, Rehabilitation, Coronary, Neurology

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**Bachelor of Science: Nursing** Texas Woman's University | Houston, Tx

**Bachelor of Science: Nursing Entry** Texas Woman's University | Denton, Tx

Certified Nurse's Assistant Certified Acute care Nursing Assistant Certified Medical Assistant

North Orange County Regional Occupational Program | Anaheim, Ca | 2017

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support (BLS)- American Heart Association
- Hearing and Vision Screening- Texas Department of Health Services
- COVID- 19 Contact Tracing- John Hopkins University
- Texas Risk Assessment for Type 2 Diabetes (TRAT2DC)- University of Texas Rio Grande Valley
- Border Health Office

#### SKILLS

First Aid, CPR Certified, BLS Basic Nursing skills, Phlebotomy , IV insertion, Suction, Vitals, Ambulation CNA #00923428, Patient Care Technician certification, Medical Assistant